

"I assume myself as being a responsible and dedicated person in all

the branches I work on. I am interested and curious and I always look

for experiences which can take me out of my comfort zone, in order to challenge myself both personal and professionally. One of my great assets is being good at communicating with people despite their culture and values. I am open to new projects that can involve creativity

+351 913 923 418 nlmilhoes@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/ninamilh%C3%B5es-444591164/

can develop my critical thinking."

# **EDUCACION**

2012 - 2015 High school - Visual Arts Escola Secundaria Camilo Castelo Branco

2015 - 2018 Graduation - Insdustrial Design Universidade da Beira Interior Degree of 14

2019 - 2020 English Language Course Wall Street, Vila Real

2018 - 2021 Master - Industrial Design Universidade da Beira Interior Degree of 16

# NINA LIA MILHÕES

## **EXPERIENCE**

2022-PRESENTE

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER AT FARAME - GROUP ARYES RIO DE MOURO, LISBON, PORTUGAL

2020-2022

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AT POOR BABY BRAND HTTPS://WWW.INSTAGRAM.COM/LETSBEPOORBABY/

2018 - 2019

CLICKA'S COMITEE PRESIDENT "INDUSTRIAL DESIGN CONFERENCES" UNIVERSIDADE DA BEIRA INTERIOR

2018 - 2019

STUDENT'S COUNCIL PRESIDENT - INDUSTRIAL DESIGN UNIVERSIDADE DA BEIRA INTERIOR

APRIL, 2019

FESTIVAL VILLAGE RESORT'S VOLUNTEER EDITION, 2019 – X TRAVEL

MAY, 2015

"AGORA" EXPOSITION COMITEE'S ORGANIZATION ESCOLA SECUNDARIA CAMILO CASTELO BRANCO

2014 - 2015

STUDENT'S COUNCIL PRESIDENT
ESCOLA SECUNDARIA CAMILO CASTELO BRANCO

JUNE, 2011

PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL'S FINAL
OF "ENTRE | PALAVRAS - 70 FÓRUM DA LEITURA E DEBATE
DE IDEIAS", ORGANIZED BY JORNAL DE NOTÍCIAS

#### **CONTEST**

2019 and 2021 Participation in "Roca One Day Design Challenge - 3rd and 4rd edition"

2018

Participation in BA GLASS Contest UBI Partnership Graduation

### **SOFTWARE SKILLS**

Solidworks Rhinoceros 3D keyShot Procreate Adobe Illustrator Adobe Photoshop

#### **LANGUAGES**

Portuguese Spanish English